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Taunton Municipal Airport – New Administration Building 
Taunton, MA 

 

City of Taunton  
1098-06 

 

Addendum No.04 
August 9, 2019 

 

Attention all bidders: All bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the filed 

sub-bid and general bid forms contained in the contract documents. All information included in this 

addendum is hereby included as part of the Contract Documents and is to be included in the bidder’s 

scope of work and contract price at the time of bid. Failure to acknowledge this addendum may result 

in rejection of your bid. 

 

General Information 

Bidder questions that have not be answered yet will be answered in forthcoming addenda.  

 

Attachments 

-TMLP Specifications 

 

Questions and Answers 

Q1 Referencing Section 337119 Electrical Underground Ducts and Manholes: a. Is Conduit with the 

Electrical Filed Sub-Bid? b. Is the Precast Concrete Handholes and Boxes with the Electrical 

Filed Sub-Bid? 

 A1. Yes, refer to detail 2 on E-011 for both parts of the question. 

Q2 Is Section 337121 Grounding and Bonding for Exterior Systems with the Electrical Filed Sub-

Bid? 

 A2. Yes, refer to detail 2 on E-011. 

Q3 Drawing E-301 Note 8 describes the diesel standby generator as an add alternate. I cannot 

locate a specification section for alternates and there does not appear to be a line on the bid 

form to provide an alternate. Is this generator supposed to be an alternate? 

 A3. Correct, the generator is supposed to be an alternate. 

Q4 If the generator is an alternate, please provide clear scope on what should be in the base bid 

and what is part of the add alternate. Are the transfer switches part of the base bid or 

alternate? Is the conduit/wiring part of the base bid or alternate? 

 A4. Only the generator shall be included in the alternate pricing. All associated infrastructure 

shall be part of the base scope. 

Q5 Drawing E-401 shows light fixture types “A03” with integral occupancy sensors. There are also 

sensors located in the rooms with the “A03”. Is it intended to have the redundant sensors? 

 A5. Redundant sensors are not required; however, contractor shall validate that full sensing 

converge of rooms is provided. Per detail 4 on Sheet E-802, the integral sensors to the fixture 
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shall be networked with the lighting control system, and subject to the requirements of 

section 26 09 26 for networked lighting controls and 26 09 93 Sequence of Operations for 

Lighting Control. 

Q6 Drawing E-301, can a panel schedule be provided for panel DP2? 

 A6. Panel schedule provided as part of Addendum 3. 

Q7 Drawing E-011 shows the paths of proposed conduit runs and drawing C-23 shows sections 

through various types of conduit groupings, but there is no indication of which conduit run 

applies to which detail - which conduits are concrete encased and which use bedding? 

 A7. All underground conduits shown on E-011 are direct buried unless noted otherwise. 

Service feeders are all noted as concrete encased; i.e. feeder from utility transformer to SRE, 

utility transformer to New Admin Building, and from utility pole to utility transformer. 

Contractor shall coordinate exact routing to determine quantity of conduits to be grouped 

together. Contractor to refer to corresponding detail on C-23 based on this quantity. For 

direct buried feeders, refer to detail 1/E-801. 

Q8 The electrical site plan and E-301 show work associated with the SRE Building. Please provide 

locations for the new electrical meter, new ATS, existing panel DP1, and new panel DP2. Since 

new wiring is to be installed between these pieces of equipment, we need to know the 

distances between them. 

 A8. Locations for new electrical infrastructure at SRE to be provided in forthcoming 

Addendum. 

Q9 Similar to question 8, please provide a location for the SRE Building telecom room as we are 

running new conduit to that location. 

 A9. Please refer to Construction Drawing A-692 for existing SRE Telecom room location. 

Q10 Plan E-011 notes for EC to run U/G AL conductor from pole to transformer, and the direction 

of the line does not lead to a utility pole. There is a utility pole located on the south side near 

PED Gate #2. Is this where we are supposed to run the conductor? 

 A10. The aforementioned existing pole (last before taking right onto runway) will be replaced 

with a new pole by TMLP. Primary conduits and conductors will run to this new pole. Pole to 

be coordinated between GC and TMLP. 

Q11 Where can we find TMLP specifications? The TMLP T&C's on-line does not have the 

information. 

 A11. See attached. 

Q12 The Instruction to Bidder lists Article 10: Alternates as 'Not Used' and there is no space on the 

sub-bid form for alternates, however, there are several locations on the electrical drawings 

that include an alternate for a diesel generator. Specifically note #8 on drawing E-301. Please 

confirm that the diesel generator is to be packaged as part of the base bid for the project and 

there are no alternates that need to be listed as part of the electrical sub-bid. 

 A12. Alternate 1 is for the Generator Unit. Infrastructure to the generator is part of the base 

bid. See attached for related spec, drawing, and bid form changes. 

Q13 Please provide a specification for water meter #2. Please confirm that the gas sub-meter is 

supplied by the owner as shown on P-801, detail 6. 

 A13. Both water meters to be provided by the Water Department. 
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Q14 In section 085113 pg. 4 paragraph 1.7 it references that the mock-up will NOT remain as part of 

the work. On 5/A-563 it shows the mock-up area as being (2) W1 windows. Are 2 windows 

required for the mock-up? If so, can they stay installed and become part of the final 

construction? Also, it shows a storefront assembly on 5/A-563, is a storefront mock-up 

required? There is no mention of this in the specifications. 

 A14. Portions, if not all, of the mock-up may remain in place if there are no objections to the 

work by the Owner and Architect. If there are objections to any portion of the mock-up work, 

it must be removed and replaced to the Owner and Architect's satisfaction. Work within the 

scope of the mock-up shall not be constructed on the remainder of the project until the work 

on the mock-up is reviewed and approved by the Owner and Architect. Two windows are 

required for the mock-up along with the scope indicated on Detail 5/A-563. A storefront 

assembly is not required as part of the mock-up. 

Q15 Who is responsible for the testing of the windows/curtainwall/storefront? How many tests will 

be conducted on each of the windows/curtainwall/storefront? 

 A15. The Owner is responsible for third party testing of the windows, storefront, and 

curtainwall if they wish to have it performed. The scope of testing will be up to the Owner's 

discretion but will not test for performance requirements in excess of what has been specified. 

Q16 Drawing 9/A501 show conduit installed on top of the roof deck buried in the roof insulation. 

The detail states to “Refer to Electrical Drawings”. Our scope of work listed drawings does not 

include the electrical drawings. 1) Please confirm Massachusetts Electrical Code allows this 

type of conduit installation. 2) If code does allow, please tell us how many back boxes we will 

need to cut the roof insulation around and how much conduit across the roof deck we will 

have to cut the roof insulation around? 

 A16. The roofing filed sub scope shall include the Electrical drawings under their list of 

"Related Requirements" 1. Massachusetts electrical code allows this type of conduit 

installation. 2. Roofer to coordinate insulation cuts with number of back boxes and conduit 

runs based on electrical drawings. 

Q17 Specification Section 01 50 00 Temporary Facilities and Controls, 1.14 A.3b requires the 

construction trailer to have a sound rating of 70 dB. Can the 70 dB be waived? If the rating 

cannot be waived, please provide a manufacturer, model number for a 70 dB trailer. Please 

advise. 

 A17. The 70dB sounds rating can be waived. 

Q18 Please confirm we are correct in our understanding that work and materials described in non-

electrical specification or shown on non-electrical drawings, without also being described and 

listed in the electrical specifications, is for coordination purposes only and shall not be part of 

the electrical contractor's bid for this project. 

 A18. Electrical Contractors bids shall be coordinated with and in anticipation of the work and 

materials described in non-electrical specifications and non-electrical drawings. 

Q19 Per Structural Drawing S002, noting this building is designated as a Seismic Design Category 

“B”, will seismic bracing be required for the fire protection scope 210001? 

 A19. Per the Mass State Building Code, seismic bracing is not required for Seismic Design 

Category B. 
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Q20 Addendum #2 indicated that Specification Section 07 44 50 – Fiber Cement Siding is 

responsible for providing the flashing above the granite base on Drawing A-531 instead of 

Section 07 62 00 – Sheet Metal Flashing and Trim. Which trade is responsible for providing 

the sill flashing shown on Detail 2 Drawing A-535 & A-562? 

 A20. No, Addendum #2 indicates that division 04 43 13 is responsible for providing the 

flashing directly above the granite base - Not 07 44 50 or 07 62 00 as identified in the 

question. There is no sill flashing shown on Detail 2/A-535. The sill flashing shown directly 

above the granite base on Detail 2/A-562 is provided by division 04 43 13. 

Q21 Which trade is responsible for furnishing and installing the brake metal shown on Detail 

Drawings 6&7/A-532, 8/A5.33, 6/A-535, 3/A621 and 4, 5 &10/A-641? 

 A21. Break metal flashing in Detail 6&7/A-532 and 6/A-535 is by 08 44 13. Break metal flashing 

at the fiber cement panels in Detail 8/A-533, 3/A-621, and 4, 5, & 10 /A-641 is by 07 44 50. 

Q22 The Glulam specifications section 06.18.00 calls for FSC certified Glulams. Is it possible to have 

this requirement waived? 

 A22. Yes, refer to Addendum 2, Q10. 

Q23 Ref. Spec Section 093000-1.2.6: Is the tile trade contractor responsible for the furnishing and 

installation of the backer board behind the wall tile? 

 A23. Yes the tiling contractor is responsible for furnishing and installing the backer board 

behind tile. Refer to revised spec section 09 30 00, 2.1, A, 2 for backer board in Addendum 3, 

Q4. 

Q24 Ref. Sections 093000-2.4A, 3.6.B2, and 3.7.A3: Under materials, acrylic modified grout is called 

for. But under the floor and wall tile installation methods, epoxy grout is called for. Which is it? 

 A24. Refer to Addendum 3, Q52. 

Q25 Interior signage specs and drawings are contradictory in regards to sizes and materials. Please 

advise which is correct. 

 A25. Refer to drawings for dimensions of the exterior Cast Metal Letters and interior Window 

Plaque Signage. For Interior Plaque Signage materials, provide in Photopolymer; remove 

references to acrylic in drawings at these signs. 

  

  

End of Addendum No. 04 
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